COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
Disclosure Form
As required by and provided for in House Rule XI, clause 2(g) and
the Rules of the Committee on Natural Resources

Oversight hearing on ““Logs in the Road: Eliminating Federal Red Tape and Excessive Litigation to Create

Healthy Forests, Jobs and Abundant Water and Power Supplies™

For Individuals:

1. Name:

2. Address:

3. Email Address:

4. Phone Number:

* Kk Kk k%

For Witnesses Representing Organizations:

1. Name: Leigh Robertson

no

Name of Organization(s) You are Representing at the Hearing:
Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. and the Western Colorado Landscape Collaborative which includes several

working groups including the Public Lands Partnership, the Uncompahgre Partnership, the San Miguel
Gunnison Sage Grouse Working Group and the Crawford Area Sage Grouse Working Group.

3. Business Address: PO Box 244, Delta, CO 81416

&

Business Email Address: [Information redacted for privacy]

o1

. Business Phone Number: [Information redacted for privacy]



Name/Organization:_Leigh Robertson, Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Title/Date of Hearing: Logs in the Road: Eliminating Federal Red Tape and Excessive Litigation to Create
Healthy Forests, Jobs and Abundant Water and Power Supplies, May 14, 2012

a. Any training or educational certificates, diplomas or degrees or other educational experiences that are
relevant to your qualifications to testify on or knowledge of the subject matter of the hearing.

Bachelor of Science degree in Natural Resources from The Ohio State University

b. Any professional licenses, certifications, or affiliations held that are relevant to your qualifications to testify
on or knowledge of the subject matter of the hearing.

c. Any employment, occupation, ownership in a firm or business, or work-related experiences that relate to
your qualifications to testify on or knowledge of the subject matter of the hearing.

Education/Outreach Coordinator, Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Coordinator, San Miguel Basin Gunnison Sage-grouse Working Group
Author, Southern Rocky Mountain Wildflowers (Falcon Press)

d. Any federal grants or contracts (including subgrants or subcontracts) from the Department of the Interior
(and /or other agencies invited) that you have received in the current year and previous four years, including
the source and the amount of each grant or contract.

Bureau of Land Management — Colorado State Office (Montrose Field Office)

2012 - Program funds pending final authorization by Montrose Field Office and Colorado State Office (Note
that this delay in getting annual funds is typical due to the delay in Congress approving annual

budgets.)

2011 - Program funds for Montrose Field Office - $235,500

2010 - Program funds for Montrose Field Office - $314,750

2009 - Program funds for Montrose Field Office - $245,000

2008 - Program funds for Montrose Field Office - $281,481

Forest Service — Grand Mesa, Uncompahgre & Gunnison National Forests

2012 - $32,000 CFLRP — Monitoring Activities (Pending)

2011 - $80,000 — CFLRP - Purchase of Native Seed for projects

2010 - $75,000 — Native Seed Program

2009 - $372,059 — Native Seed and Restoration Programs (includes $147,224 for Dixie NF, UT)
2008 - $49,000 - Native Seed Program

National Forest Foundation CFLRP grant 2/17/2012 $10,000
US Forest Service Native Plant 1/15/2010 $45,000
National Fish & Wildlife Foundation 9/30/2009 $28,175
National Forest Foundation 6/5/2009 $35,000
US Forest Service 11/15/2008 $58,000
National Forest Foundation 8/15/2008 $20,000
National Fish & Wildlife Foundation 2/12/2008 $40,000
National Fish & Wildlife Foundation 01/09/08 $43,550




e. A list of all lawsuits or petitions filed by you against the federal government in the current year and the
previous four years, giving the name of the lawsuit or petition, the subject matter of the lawsuit or petition,
and the federal statutes under which the lawsuits or petitions were filed.

Unc/Com has not filed any lawsuits against the federal government.

f. Any other information you wish to convey that might aid the Members of the Committee to better
understand the context of your testimony.

Uncompahgre/Com, Inc, is a 501 (c)3 non-profit created in 2000 to serve as an operating partner for a
collaborative effort to address a variety of ecosystem issues in the local area. Other partners include: the
BLM, US Forest Service, Colorado Parks and Wildlife, Western Area Power Administration and Tri-State
Generation and Transmission. Unc/Com also has a variety of other cooperators whose interests are consistent
with those of the partnership, including a strong academic component. We have over 12 years of experience
working in this collaborative partnership and overall have been very successful. However, on-going personnel
changes in the agencies makes it difficult when new people do not know the values of good collaboration.



Name/Organization:_ Leigh Robertson, Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Title/Date of Hearing:_ Logs in the Road: Eliminating Federal Red Tape and Excessive Litigation to Create
Healthy Forests, Jobs and Abundant Water and Power Supplies, May 14, 2012

In addition, for witnesses representing organizations:

g. Any offices, elected positions, or representational capacity held in the organization(s) on whose behalf you
are testifying.

NA

h. Any federal grants or contracts (including subgrants or subcontracts) from the Department of the Interior
(and /or other agencies invited) that were received in the current year and previous four years by the
organization(s) you represent at this hearing, including the source and amount of each grant or contract for
each of the organization(s).

See (d) above.

i. A list of all lawsuits or petitions filed by the organization(s) you represent at the hearing against the federal
government in the current year and the previous four years, giving the name of the lawsuit or petition, the
subject matter of the lawsuit or petition, and the federal statutes under which the lawsuits or petitions were
filed for each of the organization(s).

None
j. A list of any countries from which the organization(s) you represent at the hearing have received foreign
donations and the total amount of donations received from each country, for the current year and the previous

four years, by each organization.

None

k. For tax-exempt organizations and non-profit organizations, copies of the three most recent public IRS Form
990s (including Form 990-PF, Form 990-N, and Form 990-EZ) for each of the organization(s) you represent
at the hearing (not including any contributor names and addresses or any information withheld from public
inspection by the Secretary of the Treasury under 26 U.S.C. 6104)).

Attached



BLAIR AND ASSOCIATES PC
105 SE FRONTIER AVENUE STE A
CEDAREDGE CO 81413-
970-856-7550

September 20, 2011 Invoice: CNOOOO8
UNCOMPAHGRE COM, INC. TEL: 970-874-2812
P.O. BOX 244

Delta, CO 81416

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED IN THE PREPARATION OF YOUR 2010 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION INFORMATION RETURN.

FEDERAL
Form 990 N/C
Schedule A N/C
Schedule O N/C

AMOUNT DUE $0.00



Form 8879-EO IRS e-file Signature Auth_on;atlon
for an Exem pt Organlzatlon OMB No. 1545-1878
For calendar year 2010, or fiscal year beginning , 2010, & ending 20
Department of the Treasury » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2010
Internal Revenue Service P> See instructions.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251

Name and title of officer

JimVentrillo Pr esi dent

| Part] | Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check
the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave

line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

la Form 990 check here p b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .......... 1b 835, 327
2a Form 990-EZ check here » |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ,line9) . .......... ... ... ..... 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here  » D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) ......................... 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here p I:I b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) . . . . . 4b

5a Form 8868 check here p I:I b Balance Due (Form 8868,1ine3c) .. ......... ... .. 5b

| Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2010
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.

| further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the
IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund,
and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed
on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent
at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

D lauthorize BLAI R AND ASSOC| ATES PC to enter my PIN 11111] as my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2010 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed
with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN
on the return's disclosure consent screen.

E As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2010 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature P Date »

[Partlll | Certification and Authentication

EROQO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. |843417 22222 |

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2010 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above.
| confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature » Date »

ERO Must Retain This Form -- See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions. Form 8879-EO (2010)
JVA 10 8879EO1 TWF 43496 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW




Form 990

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black
lung benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2010, and ending , 20

B bl C Name of organization UNCOMPAHGRE COM | NC. D Employer identification number
Address change Doing Business As B4- 1545251

] Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/Suite E Telephone number

| Initial return P O BOX 244 970) 874‘ 2812

: Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross
Amended return D8| t a CO 81416 receipts $ 835, 327

: Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? Yes

See attachnent #1

No
H(b) Are all affiliates included? H Yes ﬁ No

Tax-exempt status: N 501(c)(3) ﬂ 501(c)( )< (insertno.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or ﬂ 527

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p I\V A H(c) Group exemption number >
K Form of organization: N Corporation H Trust |—| Association |_| Other P | L Year of formation: 2000 | M state of legal domicile: CO
| Part | | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
A PROVI DE FI NANCI AL RELATED ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES FOR PUBLI C LAND
¢ ¢ VANAGEMENT
Y
Y E 2 Check this box p D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
T N | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linela) .. .. ........................ 3 5
||5 ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) ... ... ........... 4 5
S Cc| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V,line2a) ..................... 5 1
& E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . ............. . ... ... 6
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12, . . ... ... ... ... ... ... ...... 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. ..... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
E 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) .. ... . 709, 224 834, 797
\E/ 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, ine 2g) .. ........ ... .. ...
N |10 Investmentincome (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d). .. ................. 116 530
E 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e). . ..........
12 Total revenue -- add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 709, 340 835, 327
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). .. ..............
E 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . ... ... ............
X |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . 38, 545 52,562
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) .. ..................
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p
E |17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) . ... ... ... ... ... ... 599, 859 769, 274
S 118 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . .. ...... 638, 404 821, 836
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline12 ... ... ... ... ... ... ...... 70, 936 13, 491
E oB Beginning of Current Year End of Year
A7 1120 Total assets (Part X, line 16). ... 607, 500 672, 092
gU E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, iNe 26) . .. .. ... ... ... . 357, 835 408, 936
LD S[22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. .. .. .. ... ... ... .. .. 249, 665 263, 156
| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign > Signature of officer Date
Here JimVentrillo Pr esi dent

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check|_| if PTIN
Paid COLLI CE P BLAIR self-employed
Preparer rirm's name » BLAI R AND ASSOCI ATES PC Firm's EINp
Use Only Fims addressp 105 SE FRONTI ER AVENUE STE A Phone no.

CEDAREDGE CO 81413 (970) 856- 7550

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Rl Yes ﬂ No

For Paperw

JVA 10

ork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

99012 TWF 41338 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84-1545251 Page 2
Part 1l | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Il . .. .. ... . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. ﬂ
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

PROVI DE FI NANCI AL RELATED ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES FOR PUBLI C LAND
MANAGEMENT

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior FOrm 990 OF 990-EZ? . ... ... ..\ o\t []ves No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
STV IS ? L e D Yes No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants
and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 208, 086 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
See attachnent #2

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 239, 627 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses$ 136, 880 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 165, 727 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses p $ 750, 320
JVA 10 99012 TWF 41339 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) UNCOMPAHGRE COM | NC. 84-1545251 Page 3
IPart |V| Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “"Yes,"
complete SchedUle A ... ... o . 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) .. ................. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “"Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | . .. ... .. ... ... . . . . . . . . . .. 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations.Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “"Yes," complete Schedule C, PartIl, ... ... ... ... ... .. . . . ... 4
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments,
or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll .. ... ... ..... N/A 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “"Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part | .. ... oo 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1l ... ............... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Ll . . . . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “"Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV . . 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. . . ... 10
11 |If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is ““Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “"Yes," complete Schedule
Dy PAME VI Lo 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments -- other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . .. ... ... .. .. . . . . . .. 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments -- program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII, . . .. ... ... ... ... . . . . . ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X, . . .. .. ... . . . . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If ““Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . .. . .. 1lle X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ““Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, XIL and XIIL .. ... ..o 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “"Yes," and if
the organization answered “"No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XlI, and Xlll is optional. .. .......... 122b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If “"Yes," complete Schedule E. . ... ............... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . ...................... l4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “"Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. . . . ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If “"Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV, . .. .. ... ................ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV. . ... ................ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . .. ................... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If “"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . .. .. . . . . . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ], . . ... ... 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “"Yes," complete Schedule H. . . .. ....... ... ... ... ... ..... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990 filers
that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) . . ................ N.A | 200
VA 10 99034  TWF41340 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) UNCOMPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251 Page 4
|Part |V| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . .. .. ..................... 21
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . .. .. ... .. . . . . . 22

23 Did the organization answer ““Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “"Yes,"
complete SchedUle J ... ... o 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “"Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If “NO," GO 10 IN€ 25 . . . ... ... .. 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .......... N/A 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-eXempPt DONAS? N A | 24c
d Did the organization act as an ““on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . .. ........ N A | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations.Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If “"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ... ... ... ... ... .. . .. . .. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year,
and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If “"Yes,"

complete Schedule L, Part | . 25b
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “"Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll ., .. .. 26

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If “"Yes," complete

Schedule L, Partlll .. ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ““Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... .. ... ... ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “*Yes," complete Schedule L,
PaITIV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartI\V. . . .. ........... ... ... ... 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “*Yes," complete Schedule M. ........... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes," complete Schedule M. . . .. .. ... ... . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes," complete Schedule N,
T 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If " Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part 11 ... .o 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “"Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | . . ... ... .. .. ... .. .. ... . .. . 0 .. ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I,
LIV, and Vo lINE 1L 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. ... .......... ... ... ... .... 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “"Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2, . .. ......... D Yes No
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations.Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If “'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “"Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI, .. ... ... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . .. ... .. .. . .. . . . 38 X

VA 10 99034 TWF 41341 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) UNCOMPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251 Page 5
Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable .. ....... la 16
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1b 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNEIS? . . . . . . .. e 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 1
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ........ 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? ... ................ 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “"No," provide an explanation in Schedule O, ... ............ N/A 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .. .. .. 4a X
b If Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: p
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .. .............. 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . ... ... ... 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . ... .. ... ... .. .. . N A | 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . .. .. . ... .. 6a X
b If Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . ... ... .. . N A | eb
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided t0 the PaYOr? . . . . . . . 7a X
If “"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. .............. N.A | 7o
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOIM 82822 . . . 7c X
d If Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear. . .. ............... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . ... ... Te X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ... ... .. .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? ... .. ...... 79 X
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? ... ... .. 7h X
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations.
Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time during the year? . . .. . ... . ... . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . .. .. ........ . . . . . ... 9a X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .. ........................ 9b X
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations.Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ., .. ... .......... 10a
b  Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites .. | 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations.Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .... 1la
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) .. ... ... .. ... ... . ... . .. 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts.Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? . .. ... ... 12a X
b If Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . .. ........... ... .. .. ........ 13a X
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b  Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .. ...................... 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . ....... ... .. ... . . . . . . . . .. .. 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . ... ....... ... | 14a@ X
b If Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “°"No," provide an explanation in Schedule O , .. ........ 14b X

IVA 10 99056 TWF 41342 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84-1545251 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and DisclosureFor each ““Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to
line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VI ... ... .. .. .. . . . . . . . .. |_|
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... ... la 5
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... .. 1b 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ., . ... ............. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . ... ...... 5 X
6  Does the organization have members or stockholders? . ... .. .. .. . .. .. . . . . . . . 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
GOVEINING DOGY? . . . 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? . ......... 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
The governing body? . . ... ... .. 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . .. ... ... . ... . .. . . . . . . . . . . ... s8b | X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If ““Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, . . .. .................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . .. .. ... ... ... . . .. . . . . .. 10a X
b If “Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?. . ............. N .A |10b
1la Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . ... | 1la X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotoline 13, . ... ....................... 12a | X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 CONMICES? . . .. . oo 12b | X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “"Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how thiS IS dONe . . .. .. . . 12c X
13  Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . ... ... . ... . . 13 | X
14  Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... .......... ... . ... ... ... .... 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . ... .......... ... ... ... ... .. .. ...... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . ... ... ... ... . ... . . . e 15b X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the YEar? . . . .. ... ... ... 16a X
b If “Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... ... ... . . . ... ... N A |16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed p NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » See attachment #3
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UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC.  84-1545251

Form 990 (2010)

Part VII

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIl . .. .. ... .. . . . . . . . . .

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® |ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ““key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received
reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related
organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
|_| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) ()
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursperl | 1 o[ 7| o |ke|HceE]| F compensation compensation amount of
d\:evsecerli(be B 5 E 2 5 E 5 "S é ,a"é 8 from from related other
(hours for \:/ E E 1 E (lE: é E Eé "E" the _ organizations compensation
related IDEO|UE| R M organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organiza-| § o R | T E| AE (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
tionsin | L R o] E and related
Schedule A b organizations
0) L

JI M VENTRELLO

PRESI DENT 2.00 X 0 0 0

BRUCE BERTRAM

SEC/ TREAS 2. 00 X 0 0 0

PETER VANSCHAI K

DI RECTCOR 2. 00 X 0 0 0

JUDYANN FI LES

DI RECTCR 2.00 X 0 0 0

SUSAN HANSEN

DI RECTOR 2. 00 X 0 0 0

RON BELL

FI NANCI AL COORDI NATOR R0. 00 50, 164 0 0

VA 10 99078 TWF 41344  Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) UNCOVMPAHGRE COM | NC. 84-1545251 Page 8
| Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employeedcontinued)
(A) (B) © (D) (B F)
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper|y To |1 7| o |[KE |HCE E compensation compensation amount of
NRI |[NR| F [EM|IOM]| O
dwee!(b DUrRIsUl F IVP lewpr | R from from related other
(h:usr(;nfo? VIEITI) & ElEEL R the . organizations compensation
| ET|TE | E Y [SNY | R organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |DEO|UE | R E|TSE L
organiza- E\ oR 'II' E ¢ E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
tionsin |L R o} E and related
Schedule N D organizations
0) L
1b  Sub-total ... » 50164 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A, .. ............ »
d Total (addlineslbandi1c).................................... » 50164 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation
from the organization p

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual, . . .. ... ... ... .. ... . . . . . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . .. 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for

services rendered to the organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for suchperson .. ........................ 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A) ®) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

See attachnent #4

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization p 1

JVA

10 99078
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Form 990 (2010) UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84-1545251

Page 9

| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

wWzo——HCcwW—T—H4Z00
oz>» VHZPIO p4T—-0
0wHZ> B>r-r—Z-n IMI-HO

la

T Qo O T

—h

Federated campaigns ............ la

Membership dues . .............. 1b

Fundraisingevents .. ............ 1c

Related organizations. . . .......... 1d

Government grants (contributions) . . . le 774, 403

All other contributions, gifts, grants, &
similar amounts not included above . . 1f 60, 394

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

Total. Add lines 1a-1f . .. ... . ... .. .. ... . . . . . . ... .. »

834, 797

S>ITOO0OXTT
mOo—<xomw
mczm<mx

2a

Q ™ 0o o O T

Business Code

All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

IAMI 40

mczm<mZXO

6a

b Less: rental expenses

7a

8a

b Less: direct expenses b

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . .. .. >
Royalties ... ... ... . . >

530

530

(i) Real (ii) Personal

GrossRents, . .......

Rental income or (loss)

Netrental incomeor (I0SS) . .. ............ .. ... vo... >

(i) Securities (i) Other

Gross amount from sales
of assets other than
inventory . .. ........

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .

Gainor(loss)........

Netgainor (IoSs) ........... .. ... ... »

Gross income from fundraising

events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18 a

¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . ... .......... »

9a

10a

b Less:costofgoodssold.............. b

Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part 1V, line 19 a

Less: direct expenses b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . ... .......... »

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

lla

T Q O T

12

835, 327

530

JVA
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Form 990 (2010) UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84-1545251 page 10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total (A) |) | c d d(D). .
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl o epenses | T panses - | ganera expenses | oxpenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line21 ., . ... ....
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line22 . ... .. ................
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See PartIV,lines15and16 .. ... .............
4  Benefits paid to or formembers . ... .. ... ... ..., ..
5  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... .................. 48, 724 48, 724
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ..........
7 Othersalariesandwages . .......................
8  Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) ... .......
9  Other employee benefits .. .....................
10 Payrolltaxes. . .............. ..., 3,838 3, 838
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . .. ... ... ...
b Legal ... ... ...
C  ACCOUNtING ... ..ttt 6, 850 6, 850
d Lobbying ............ .. ... .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 . .
f Investment managementfees.....................
g Other ... ..
12 Advertising and promotion ... ....................
13 Office eXpenses . ... ... 4,710 3, 335 1,375
14  Informationtechnology . .........................
15 Royalties ........... ... . i
16 OccupanCy ... ....... ...t
17 Travel ... .. 38, 610 35, 532 3,078
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . ........
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings .. .......... 1,185 1,185
20 Interest. .. ... ...
21 Payments to affiliates . . . ............. ... ... .....
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .. ........
23 Insurance ... ... ... ... ... .. 7,156 1, 463 5, 693
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered above.
(List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f. If line 24f
amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) amount,
list line 24f expenses on Schedule O.)
a Contract Expenses 684, 333 670, 305 14, 028
b Supplies 12, 269 12, 269
¢ Equi pnment Rental & Maintenan 9, 868 9, 868
d Fuel & Service 4,164 4, 164
e M SCELLANEQUS 129 129
f Allotherexpenses .............................
25  Total functional expenses.Add lines 1 through 24f 821, 836 737, 065 84,771
26 Joint costs. Check here p |:| if following SOP 98-2
(ASC 958-720). Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation . . . ..
VA 10 99010  TWF 41347 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84-1545251 Page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash--non-interestbearing ... ....... ... . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . ... ............ .. . . ... ..... 607, 500 2 671, 687
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . .. .......... .. ... 3
4 Accountsreceivable, Net . .. ... . ... ... 4 405
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedule L ... ... . S
6  Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)), persons
A described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and sponsoring organizations
S of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . ... ... 6
S 7 Notes and loans receivable, net .. ........... ... . .. .. ... 7
E .
T 8 Inventoriesforsale oruse ... ......... .. ... 8
S 9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . .. ........... ... .. ... .. ...... 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D. . .. .. .. 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation ., , ... ........ 10b 10c
11 Investments -- publicly traded securities ... ... ... ... .. .. ... .. ... 11
12 Investments -- other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . .. .................. 12
13 Investments -- program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .. ... ... ............ 13
14 Intangible @SSets . ... ... ... ... ... ... 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . ... ... ... .. .. .. . . ... 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) .. ..... ... ... ... 607, 500 16 672, 092
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses . . . .......... ... 17
18 Grantspayable ... .......... ... . . . . . . ... 18
L | 19 Deferredrevenue ... ..............c..iiiuuiiii i, 357, 835 19 408, 936
,IA 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... ........... ... . . . . . . 20
B 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D, . . . .. .. 21
II_ 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
| employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
T persons. Complete Partllof Schedule L . ... ....... ... ... ... ......... 22
|IE 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .. ......... 23
S 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, . .. .......... 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D, ... ..................... 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. ... .. .. ... ... ... ......... 357, 835 26 408, 936
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here p m and
F complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E U | 27 Unrestricted NELasSeLS ... ..............oiiiiiiininaiaiaaan... 121, 684 27 125, 968
T N | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets. . .. ..........c.cvureeeeeeeiinnnn... 127, 981 28 137,188
A b 29 Permanently restricted netassets . .. ............. .. . ... 29
g 2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here p D
E L and complete lines 30 through 34.
T Al 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . ... .................... 30
S CN; 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... ......... 31
8 g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . ... ... 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances ... .............c.oouuiiiiiiiiiii.. 249, 665 33 263, 156
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . ......................... 607, 500 34 672,092
VA 10 99011  TwF 41348 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

Part Xl| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

o O WN PP

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . ... .. .. ... . . . . . . 1 835, 327
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . .. ... ... .. ... .. . . . . . 2 821, 836
Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline 1 ... ... . ... . . .. . . . . . . . . .. 3 13,491
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))............. 4 249, 665
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) .. ......................... 5

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,

COIUMN (B)) ...ttt e e e 6 263, 156

Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual I:I Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked *“Other," explain
in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .. .. .............
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... ........................

If "Yes" to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the

audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ..............

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

If ““Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-13372 . . . ... ..

If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... ........

2a

2b

2c

3a

X

3b

X

JVA
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. :
Open to Public

Department of the Treasu A
P ry Inspection

Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization
UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251
[Part| | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions.

Employer identification number

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)

6 I A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 E An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions--subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type Il c D Type lll-Functionally integrated d D Type IlI-Other
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

10 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il or Type Ill supporting
organization, check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No

and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? .. .. ... ... .. ... ... ... . . . . ... ... 11g(i) X
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) @bove? . . ... . ... 11g(ii) X
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? . ... ... ... . . .. ... .. 11g(iii) X

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(Vi) I1sthe

(i) Name of supported

(ii) EIN

(iii) Type of organization

(iv) Is the organization

(V) Did you notify the

(vii) Amount of

H ; . X . N . T . organization in col. (I)
organization (described on lines 1-9 incol. (i) listed in your | organizationincol. (i) ed in th support
organized in the
above or IRC section governing document? of your support? 9 U.S2
(see instructions)) 2
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JVA 10 990A12

TWF 40289

Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251 Page 2

Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part IlI. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any ““unusual grants.") .. . ... ... 846, 244 729, 445 612, 581 709, 224 834, 797 3,732,291
2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf .. ... .. ..................
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .. .........
4  Total. Add lines 1through3........... 846, 244 729, 445 612, 581 709, 224 834, 797 3,732,291
5  The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .........
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 3,732,291
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined4 ... ... ... ....... 846, 244 729, 445 612, 581 709, 224 834, 797 3,732,291
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUICES . ...\ttt 6, 916 8, 144 4,382 116 530 20, 088
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon .. ...............
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) ... .............
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3,752,379
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . ... .......... ... . .. . ., 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .. ... . ... . .. . . . » |—|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)). . ................. 14 99.46 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partll, line 14 .. . ... ... ... . ... . . . . . . . . . ... ... 15 %
16a 33 1/3 % support test -- 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . .. ... ... .. . .. . . . . . . . . .. » E
b 33 1/3 % support test -- 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ........... .. .. . . . . . @' 'ieuuuino... »
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -- 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ““facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............. | 4 D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -- 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the *“facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ““facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............. | 2 H
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... .. »
JVA 10 990A12 TWF 40290 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2010
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service p Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251

990 RETURN TS APPROVED BY THE BOARD AND A COPY TS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLTC

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
JVA 10 99001 TWF 41975 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW



990 PRINCIPAL OFFICER NAME AND ADDRESS
Attachnment 1: Form 990 Page 1, Line F

Open to Public
Inspection For calendar year 2010, or tax period beginning , and ending

Name of Organization Employer Identification Number

UNCOMPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251

990, Page 1, Line F

Principal officername. . .. ... ... ... ... JimVentrillo

or
Business Name:

Street Address P. O. Box 244

U.S. Address:

Zipcode 81416 ciy Delta stae CO

or
Foreign Address

JVA Copyright Forms (Software Only ) - 2010 TW LO505F 10_EO12



990 PART Ill - STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENT

Attachnment 2: Form 990 Page 2, Part 111
Open to Public

Inspection For calendar year 2010, or tax period beginning , and ending .
Name of Organization Employer Identification Number
UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251
Part Ill - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Code: Expenses: 208, 086 including Grants of: Revenue:

Exempt Purpose Achievements

ADM NI STER FUNDS FOR THE | MPLEMENTATI ON OF UNCOVPAHGRE PLATEAU ECOSYSTEM
RESTRORATI ON PRQJECT THROUGH LAND MANAGEMENT TECHNI QUES | N CONJUNCTI ON W TH
THE BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT.

JVA Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW LO505F 10_EO22



990 PART Ill - STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENT

Attachnment 2: Form 990 Page 2, Part 111

Open to Public

Inspection For calendar year 2010, or tax period beginning , and ending .
Name of Organization Employer Identification Number
UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251
Part Ill - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Code: Expenses: 239, 627 including Grants of: Revenue:

Exempt Purpose Achievements

ADM NI STER FUNDS FOR THE | MPROVED ECOSYSTEM HEALTH AND WATERSHED FUNCTI ON
OF THE GRAND MESA, UNCOVPAHGRE PLATEAU AND NATI ONAL FOREST | N CONJUNCTI ON
W TH THE US FOREST SERVI CE.

JVA Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW LO505F 10_EO22



990 PART Ill - STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENT
Attachnment 2: Form 990 Page 2, Part 111

Open to Public

Inspection For calendar year 2010, or tax period beginning , and ending .
Name of Organization Employer Identification Number
UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251
Part Il - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Code: Expenses: 136, 880 including Grants of: Revenue:

Exempt Purpose Achievements

ADM NI STER FUNDS TO CONDUCT THE W LDLI FE HABI TAT RESTRORATI ON PRQJECT.

JVA Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW LO505F 10_EO22



990 PART Ill - STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENT
Attachnment 2: Form 990 Page 2, Part 111

Open to Public

Inspection For calendar year 2010, or tax period beginning , and ending .
Name of Organization Employer Identification Number
UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251
Part Il - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Code: Expenses: 165, 727 including Grants of: Revenue:

Exempt Purpose Achievements

VARI QUS GRANTS AND ETC FOR THE | MPROVEMENT OF THE ECOSYSTEMS.

JVA Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW LO505F 10_EO22



990 BOOKS ARE IN CARE OF
Attachnent 3. Form 990 Page 6, Part VI, Section C, Line 20

Open to Public
Inspection For calendar year 2010 or tax period beginning , and ending

Name of Organization Employer Identification Number

UNCOVPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251

Part VI - Line 20

Individual Name

or
Business Name:

Street Address P. 0. BOX 244

U.S. Address:

Zipcode 81416 ciy Delta stae CO

or
Foreign Address

JVA Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW LO505F 10_EO7CO1



FIVE HIGHEST COMPENSATED INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

Attachnent 4: Form 990 Page 8, Part VI

For calendar year 2010 or tax period beginning , and ending

Name of Organization

UNCOMPAHGRE COM | NC. 84- 1545251

Employer Identification Number

| Pan\nH Five Highest Compensated Independent Contractors

(a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $100,000 (b) Type of service (c) Compensation
dba Hi gh Lonesone Enterprises Construction
) 146, 902
JVA Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2010 TW L1105F

10_EO42
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Blair

and

e o)

Associates rc.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report
May 25, 2010

Board of Directors
Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Delta, Colorado 81416

We have audited the accompanving statement of financial position of Uncompahgre/Com. Inc. (a non-profit
organization) as of December 31, 2009, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
American and standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion. the financial statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects. the respective
financial position of Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. as of December 31. 2009 and the changes in net assets and
cash flows for the vear then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 25, 2010 on
our consideration of the Uncompahgre/Com, Inc’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws. regulations. contracts, and grant agreement and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting over compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results
of our audit.

Collice P. Blair, Jr., CPA, CFE 105 S.E. Frontier, Suite A ¢ Cedaredge, Colorado 81413 MEMBERS
Phone 970/856-7550 ¢ Fax 970/856-2122 Colorado Society CPA's
Pete Blair@kaycee.net 1 American Institute of CPA's
\\‘WW.Bdndf\C-Pr‘\S.{‘()m Association of Certified

Fraud Examiners



Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of
Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards 1s
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. and is also not a required part of
the basic financial statements of Uncompahgre/Com. Inc. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

®Blair and Associates, P.C.



Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2009

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 607,500
Total Current Assets 607.500
Total Assets $ 607,500

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities

Refundable advances from grantors $ 357,835
Due to federal government -
Total Current Liabilities 357,835
Total Liabilities 357,835

Net Assets

Temporarily restricted 127,981
Unrestricted 121,684
Total Net Assets 249,665
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 607,500

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
3



Uncompahgre/Com Inc.
Statement of Activities
For the year ended December 31, 2009

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenues and Other Support
Contributions
Foundations and nonprofit $ - $ 131,603 § 131,603
Grants
Federal
Bureau of Land Management 193,088 - 193,088
USDA National Forest Service 253,017 - 253,017
National Fish & Wildlite Foundation 27,868 - 27,868
USDA - Natural Resources Conservation 19,547 E 19,547
National Forest Foundation 20,000 - 20,000
State -
Colorado Division of Wildlife 25,121 - 25,121
Other 38.980 38.980
[nterest income 116 - 116
Net assets released from restrictions 116,779 (116,779) -
Total Revenues and Other Support 655,536 53,804 709,340
Expenses
Program services 582,913 - 582,915
Management and general 55,489 - 55,489
Total Expenses 638,404 - 638,404
Increase (decrease) in net assets 17,132 53.804 70,936
Net Assets, Beginning of year 104.552 74,177 178,729
Net Assets, End of year $ 121,684 $ 127981 $ 249,665

The Notes to the Financial Statements are and integral part of this statement.
4



Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2009

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
[ncrease (Decrease) in:
Advances from grantors
Due to federal government
Accounts payable
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year
Supplemental Disclosures to Statement of Cash Flows

Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for income taxes

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

5

607.500

None
None



Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2009

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Uncompahgre/Com Inc. is a nonprofit community-based organization operated to serve
as the fiscal agent and/or to provide contracting or other fiscal services for
organizations whose programs are designed to achieve one or more of the following in
western Colorado and eastern Utah:

e Promote constructive community involvement in public and private lands
management and restoration at the local level.

e Provide training, education and technical assistance and research on issues and
opportunities related to local public lands management and restoration.

e Improve ecosystems conditions.
e Promote economic, social, cultural and ecological benetfits to the local area.

e Coordinate and demonstrate new approaches to public and private land
management and restoration.

Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. receives a substantial amount of its funding from the Bureau
of Land Management and other grants from the federal government and the State of
Colorado. A summary of significant accounting policies is as follows:

Basis of accounting

Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. uses the accrual basis of accounting. Grant revenues for
program services are considered exchange transactions and recognized when allowable
costs are incurred for such services and are not considered to be contributions.
Contributions are recognized when pledged, if any.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-for —Profit Organizations. Under SFAS
No. 117, Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted assets and permanently restricted net assets. At December
31, 2009, Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. had no permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and demand deposits.

Allowance for doubtful accounts
Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. considers all accounts receivable, if any, collectible and,
accordingly, provides no allowance for doubtful accounts.

6



Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2009

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Concentrations of credit risks

Financial instruments which potentially subject Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. to
concentrations of credit risks consist principally of demand deposits. At December 31,
2009 Uncompahgre/Com, Inc’s uninsured bank balances totaled $ 135,239.

Property, equipment and depreciation

Property and equipment are capitalized at cost, if purchased, or estimated fair market
value if donated. Equipment financing leases are capitalized at the cash purchase price
for such equipment. No depreciation was recorded for the fiscal year 2009. Title to
property acquired with federal funds remains with the grantor agency.

Revenue and Support Recognition
Unconditional promises to give are recorded when pledged. During the fiscal year
2009, Uncompahgre/Com, Inc, had no unconditional promises to give.

Contributions without donor-imposed restrictions are reported as unrestricted support
and increases in unrestricted net assets.

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Cost allocations
Administrative costs are allocated to programs on the basis of costs directly incurred for
those programs.

Income taxes
Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. is exempt from Federal and Colorado income taxes under
Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.




Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2009

Note 2 — Concentrations

Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. receives grants from the Bureau of Land Management (27%)
and the USDA Forest Service (36%). These grants made up approximately 63% of the
total support for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009. If the grants did not exist, it
would negatively impact the financial status of Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.

Note 3 — Property and Equipment

No depreciation was charged to operations for the year ended December 31, 2009.

At December 31, 2009, Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. used equipment in operations with an

historical cost of $73,632 whose title remained with the grantors.

Note 4 - Refundable Advances

Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. has been awarded various federal and state grants for public
land management purposes. The grants are considered to be exchange transactions.
Accordingly, revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized as

incurred. Grant activity for the years ended December 31, 2009.

BLM
USDA Natural Resources
Conservation
USDA National
Forest Service
National Forest
Foudation
National Fish and
Wildlife Foundation
CDW
Total

Refundable Expenses Refundable
Advances Including Advances
1/1/2009 Receipts Administration  12/31/2009
$ 196,629 § 255,070 § 203,088 $§ 248,611
4,547 15,000 19,547 -
48,196 261,328 255,517 54,007

- 20,000 20,000 -

61,072 - 27,868 33,204
29,184 17,950 25,121 22,013

$ 339,628 § 569,348 § 551,141  $ 357,835




Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2009

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Specific grant programs
Sage Grouse Project
Weed Cost Share

Total

Note 6 - Contingent Liabilities

Note 5 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

$ 88,768

39,213

$ 127,981

Under the terms of federal and state grants, costs may be questioned as not being
appropriate expenses, which could lead to reimbursement to the grantor agencies.
Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. management is not aware of any such expenses, which would

not be allowed.

Salaries and Wages
Supplies
Postage & Shipping
Equipment Rental

& Maintenance
Printing & Publications
Travel and meetings
Contract Expenses
Insurance
Licenses and Permits
Miscellaneous

Total Expenses

Note 7 — Schedule of Functional Expenses

USDA

Bureau of U.s. National National National Other Total
Land Forest Fish and Resources Forest Grant Program
Management Service Wildlife ~ Conservation Foundation Funds Expenses
$ - 3 $ - 3 - $ - $ - 8 -
11.206 20,986 151 98 585 16,314 49,340
305 36 - - 24 1,104 1,469
2,329 3.896 - - - 6,225
229 643 - - - 1,729 2.603
7,198 19,963 195 434 3.176 30,966
146,574 178.899 19,242 4,449 18,957 120,735 488.856
707 209 - - - - 916
40 - - - - - 40
- 2,500 - - - - 2,500
$ 168588 $ 227,134 § 19588 § 4,547 $ 20,000 $ 143,058 § 582915




Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2009

Note 7 — Schedule of Functional Expenses - continued

Salaries and Wages

Payroll Taxes

Supplies

Postage and Shipping

Printing and Publications

Travel

Conferences, Conventions and Meetings

Contract Expenses

[nsurance

License and Permits

Dues and Subcriptions

Professional Services
Total Expenses

10

Total
General &
Administrative
Expenses

$ 34,767
3,778
1,209
252
684
1,002

5,630
17
150
3,000

$ 55,489
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Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year ended December 31, 2009

C.FD.A
C.F.D.A Program
Program Title Number
U.S. Department of Interior
Bureau of Land Management and the
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation
Fish, Wildlife and Plant Resource Management 15231
U.S. Department of Agriculture
National Resource Conservation Service 10.912
Forest Service 10.672
National Forest Foundation 10.999

Totals

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.

11

Amount
of

Expenditures

$ 230,956

20,000

526,020



Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
December 31, 2009

Note A — Basis of Presentation

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents only a selected portion of the activities of
the programs under the management of Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. The Schedule is not intended to, and
does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or other changes of the programs under
management of the Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. The schedule is presented on the accrual basis of
accounting which is the same basis as presented in the basic financial statements.

Note B — Sub recipients

No federal awards were awarded to a sub recipients during the year ended December 31, 2009.
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CERTIFIED PuBLic ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

May 25. 2010

Board of Directors
Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Delta. Colorado 81416

We have audited the financial statements of Uncompahgre/Com. Inc. (a non-profit organization). as of and for
the vear ended December 31, 2009 and have issued our report thereon dated May 25, 2010. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit. we considered Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
emplovees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. to prevent or detect misstatements
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency. or combination of control deficiencies. that
adversely affects Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s ability to initiate. authorize, record. process or report financial
data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a
remote likelihood that a misstatement of the Authority’s financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s internal control.

Collice P. Blair, Jr., CPA, CFE 105 S.E. Frontier, Suite A ¢ (f.'c*rl._y‘edge. Colorado 81413 MEMBERS
Phone 970/856-7550 ¢ Fax 943Y856-2122 Colorado Society CPA's
Pete.Blair@kaycee.nel American Institute of CPA’s

Association of Certified
Fraud Examiners

www.BandACPAS.com



A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented
or detected by Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify and deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws.
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit. and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain other matters that we reported to management of Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. in a separate
letter dated May 25, 2010.

This report is intended for the information and use of the Board. management. and federal and state awarding

agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anvone other than
these specified parties.

®Blair and Associates, P.C.
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Cermiriep PusLic ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each
Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance in
Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

May 23. 2010

Board of Directors
Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.
Delta. Colorado 81416

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.(a non-profit organization). with the types of
compliance requirements described in the LS. Office of Managemeni and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplemeni that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
December 31. 2009. Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
responsibility of Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America: the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States: and OMB Circular A-133. Audits of
States. Local Governments. and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the tvpes of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining. on a test basis. evidence about Uncompahgre/Com.
Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does
not provide a legal determination on Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Uncompahgre/Com. Inc. complied. in all material respects. with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the vear ended December 31. 2009.

Collice P. Blair, Jr., CPA, CFE 105 S.E. Frontier, Suite A ¢ Cedaredge, Colorado 81413 MEMBERS
Phone 970/856-7550 ® Fax 970/856-2122 Colorado Society CPA's
Pete.Blair@kaycee.net 15 American Institute of CPA’s
www.BandACPAS.com Association of Cerlifiec

Fraud Examiners



Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Uncompahgre/Com, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws. regulations. contracts and grants applicable 1o
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit. we considered Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s internal
control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance accordingly. we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Uncompahgre/Com. Inc.’s
internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity’s control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees. in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. to
prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency. or combination of control deficiencies. that adversely
affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood
that noncompliance with a tvpe of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency. or combination of significant deficiencies, that result in more
than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented or detected by the entity” internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be weaknesses. as defined above.

This report is intended for the information and use of the Board. management. and federal and state awarding

agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Blair and Associates, P.C.



Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year ended December 31, 2009

Section [ - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified Opinion
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness (es) identitied? yes X no
Reportable condition(s) identified
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted? yes X no

Federal Awards

[nternal Control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Reportable condition(s) identified

not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

yes X no

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs: Unqualified Opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with

Circular A-133, Section .510(a)? yes X no

[dentification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
U.S. Department of Agriculture
10.672 Forest Service

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: $ 300.000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no

17



Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs - Continued
Year ended December 31, 2009

Section II - Findings Under Generally accepted Government Auditing Standards
None
Section Il - Findings and Questioned Cost Under OMB Circular A-133

None

18



Uncompahgre/Com, Inc.
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
Year ended December 31, 2009

No prior year audit findings

19



Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 5.x products, uncheck the "Shrink oversized pages to paper size" and
uncheck the "Expand small pages to paper size" options, in the Adobe "Print" dialog. When using Acrobat
6.x and later products versions, select "None" in the "Page Scaling" selection box in the Adobe "Print" dialog.
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«n 990

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning

and ending

B Check if Please C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
use IRS
foarees [Boe o [UNCOMPAHGRE /COM INC
yhaé_?@e vee. | Doing Business As 84-1545251
ratinn s Sec?f_ Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | E Telephone number
T Niewe- [PO_BOX 244 (970) 874-2812
raended| tions. | Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 616963.
ﬁgﬁ!fa' DELTA, CO 81416 H(a) Is this a group return
endin
P ¢ F Name and address of principal officer: for affiliates? DYes No
H(b) Are all affiliates included? (| Yes [__|No

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c) ( 3 ) (insert no.) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website: > N/A

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number p>

K Type of organization: Corporation |__ | Trust | | Association [ __| Otherp»

| L Year of formation: 20 0 O] M State of legal domicile: CO

[Part I] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: PROVIDE FINANCIAL RELATED
% ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FOR PUBLIC LAND MANAGEMENT
g 2 Check this box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
3| 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 5
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI linedb) .. . 4 5
$| 5 Totalnumber of employees (PartV,line2a) . . 5 1
:‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6
Z_) 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIlI, line 12, column (C) . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, lineth) 729445, 612581.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 29)
E) 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 8144. 4382.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c,and 11¢)
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 737589. 616963.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) .
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) .
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) . 36825. 43747.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) .
I3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> ‘
W1 47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11240 597750. 542580.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) 634575. 586327.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 103014. 30636.
gg Beginning of Year End of Year
®S| 20 Totalassets (Part X, e 18) 361433. 521929.
f“f’i':; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) 213340. 343200.
=3| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... 148093. 178729.

[ Part Il | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct,
and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign }
Here Signature of officer Date
} Type or print name and title
Paig  [Eaers e o et
Preparers| S oTAUre 08/11/09| employed » [ ]
Use Onl ggm'jif”ame for KELLY NEAL SCATES, CPA, P.C. EIN D
y self-employed) P.0O. BOX 249
address, an
ZIP + 4 DELTA, CO 81416 Phoneno. » (970) 874-8641
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... Yes |:] No
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2008)

832001 12-18-08



Form 990 (2008) UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Page2

[ Part lll [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission: SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION
TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL RELATED ADMINSTRATIVE SERVICES TO CLIENTS WHOSE

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES ARE TO MANAGE AND/OR PROMOTE ECOSYSTEM

IMPROVEMENTS ON PUBLIC AND RELATED PRIVATE LANDS THAT WILL HAVE

POSITIVE IMPACTS ON LOCAL AREA ECONOMIC, SOCIAL, CULTURAL AND

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior FOrM 990 OF 990-EZ2 || [Ives [XINo
If "Yes", describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes No
If "Yes", describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and

allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 225328. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
ADMINISTERED FUNDS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF UNCOMPAHGRE PLATEAU

ECOSYSTEM RESTORATION PROJECT THROUGH LAND MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES IN

CONJUNCTION WITH THE BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

ab

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 178322 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
ADMINISTERED FUNDS FOR THE IMPROVED ECOSYSTEM HEALTH AND WATERSHED

FUNCTION OF THE GRAND MESA, UNCOMPAHGRE PLATEAU AND GUNNISON NATIONAL

FOREST IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE US FOREST SERVICE

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 26138 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
ADMINISTERED FUNDS TO CONDUCT THE WILDLIFE HABITAT RESTORATION PROJECT

FOR SAGE GROUSE IN CONJUNCTION WITH VARIOUS LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

4d

Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 80144 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e

Total program service expenses P> $ 509932. (Mustequal Part IX, Line 25, column (B).)

832002

Form 990 (2008)

12-18-08



Form 990 (2008) UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I YeS, " complete SCREAUIE A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the right to provide advice
on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| . 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 25?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable 11 X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it is completing this return that was
prepared in accordance with GAAP? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xl . 12 | X
13 Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U.S.? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the U.S.? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part | . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization or entity|
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Il 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Ill 16 X
17  Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part| 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIlI, line 9a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20 X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer questions 24b-24d and complete Schedule K.
If'NO", o to QUESEION 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-eXemPt DONAS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person from a
prior year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or substantial
contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill .......................................... 27 X
Form 990 (2008)
832003

12-18-08



Form 990 (2008) UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Paged
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
28 During the tax year, did any person who is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee:
a Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or employee), or an
indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity (individually or collectively with other
person(s) listed in Part VII, Section A)? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity (or a shareholder of a professional
corporation) doing business with the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partil 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, lll, IV, and V, e 1 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, INe 2 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, INe 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ........................ 37 X
Form 990 (2008)
832004

12-18-08



Form 990 (2008) UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Pageb
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable ..~~~ 1a 18
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 Prize WINNE S 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . 2a 1
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions) ‘
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
c If "Yes," to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction? 5c
6a Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? ~ 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). ‘
a Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $75? 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 iR FOMM 82827 . e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear .. | 7d |
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? 7h X
8 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have
excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 X
9 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ‘
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: N/A
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vili, line12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites =~ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.,) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... N/A. . | 12b | ‘
Form 990 (2008)
832005

12-18-08



Form 990 (2008) UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not required by the
Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
For each "Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No" response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the circumstances,
processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body . 1a 5
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent . 1b 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key emMpIOY Y 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stoCKNOIderS? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
a The goVerning DoAY ? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 9a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 9b
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization’s governing body before it was filed? All organizations must
describe in Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form990 . 10 | X
11 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... 11 X
Section B. Policies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONMT O S Y 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this 1S AONE 12¢
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision:
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official? 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization? 15b X
Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to sUCh arrangemMeNtS? ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed | NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another’s website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>

CORPORATION - (970) 874-2812

PO BOX 244, DELTA, CO 81416

o te08 Form 990 (2008)




Form 990 (2008)

UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC

84-1545251

Page 7

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received
reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related

organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

D Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
week § - the organizations compensation
5 |s £ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
E - |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
% g ;"i §$ and related
2|2 k= § é—z g organizations
JIM VENTRELLO
PRESIDENT 2.00 0. 0. 0.
BRUCE BERTRAM
SEC/TREAS 2.00 0. 0. 0.
PETER VANSCHAIK
DIRECTOR 2.00 0. 0. 0.
JUDYANN FILES
DIRECTOR 2.00 0. 0. 0.
SUSAN HANSEN
DIRECTOR 2.00 0. 0. 0.
RON BELL
FINANCIAL COORDINATOR 20.00 40637. 0. 0.

832007 12-18-08

Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Page8
|Part Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
week g the organizations compensation
s le g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
HE . |E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
SE E and related
HEREEREEE organizations
E|2 |E|2 |28|5
D TOMAl L.ooooooooo e eeeenaens > 40637. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including those in 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable

compensation from the organization ... > 0
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on ‘
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization ‘
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to ‘
the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization.

(A) (B) (€)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in compensation
from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2008)
832008 12-18-08



Form 990 (2008) UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Page9

Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
A B (o} (D)
Total (re\)/enue Rela(lte)d or Unr(e_,-la)lted exclqugéi/gg%?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue sections 512,
513, or 514
£2] 1a Federated campaigns ... 1a
53| b Membershipdues . . .. . 1b
4§ ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
Y d Related organizations 1d
g€ e Government grants (contributions) [1e| 612581.
-g g f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
é% similar amounts not included above 1f
g'g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
O®  h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ..o > 612581.
Business Code
g | 2o
o f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Add iNes 2a2F ... > l
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... > 4382. 4382.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMIES ... |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a GrossRents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Net rentalincome or (I0SS) ... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss)
d Net gain or (I0SS) ..........ooiviioe e »
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line18 . a
g b Less:directexpenses . ... ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... . »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 . a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances . ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ... > |
12 Total Revenue. Add lines 1h, 2g, 3, 4, 5, 6d, 7d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e » 616963. 0. 0. 4382.

832000 o Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Page10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(%enses Progra(n?)service Managé(r:n)ent and Funéilga)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines15and16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 40639. 7899. 32740.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) .
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes 3108. 3108.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a
b 615. 615.
c 7750. 7750.
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . .
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses
14 Information technology =~
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy ...
17 Travel 26288. 22627. 3661.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 521. 521.
20 Interest .
21 Payments to affiliates ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance ...
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on line 25 below.) ...
a CONTRACT EXPENSES 425957. 408302. 17655.
b SUPPLIES 47820. 44459, 3361.
¢ EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND MA 21770. 21770.
d INSURANCE 6153. 6153.
e PRINTING AND PUBLICATIO 4157. 4032, 125,
f All other expenses 1549. 843. 706.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 586327. 509932. 76395. 0.
26 Joint Costs. Check here p» |:] if following

SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation ...

832010 12-18-08

Form 990 (2008)




Form 990 (2008) UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Page 11
[ Part X [ Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 361433.| 2 521929.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accountsreceivable, net . 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete
Partllof Schedule L 6
i) 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
% 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis | 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete
Part VI of ScheduleD 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line11 . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line14 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part Iv, ine1t o 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 361433.| 16 521929.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 28221 .[ 17 3571.
18  Grantspayable 18
19 Deferredrevenue 185119.( 19 339629.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites o 20
o 21 Escrow account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il
- of Schedule L .l 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of ScheduleD 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 213340.| 26 343200.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> and complete
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets 83806 .| 27 104552.
S |28 Temporariy restricted net assets ... 64287 .| 28 74177 .
-g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P> D and
] complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .. 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . 31
% | 82 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 148093.( 33 178729.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 361433.| 34 521929.
[ Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
c If "Yes" to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ...~~~ 2c
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A183?2 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? ... 3b

832011 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OB e o

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

To be completed by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) :Z! !! !8

nonexempt charitable trusts.

Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ';?‘:gﬁ:,fj’;esgif‘;“'y P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. F;nspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251

I Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization.)

]
[]
[]
[

A WOWDN

00 B0

10
1

N

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). (Attach Schedule H.)

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete the Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions)

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a D Type | b D Type ll c D Type Ill - Functionally integrated d D Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, or Type I
supporting organization, check thisbox . []
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (jii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 119(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in () @above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.
o | @en | g e o il | (oo
(described on lines 1-9  144erning document?| (i) of your support? U Or%"g%d in the Suppor
above or IRC section -
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

832021 12-17-08



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC

84-1545251 page2

Part ll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»>

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines1-3 . . ..
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public Support. subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

1115882.

821541.

846244.

729445.

612581.

4125693.

1115882.

821541.

846244.

729445.

612581.

4125693.

4125693.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»>

7

Amounts from line 4

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

1115882.

821541.

846244.

729445.

612581.

4125693.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... . ... 14 98.92 %

15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f 15

6553. 19066. 6916. 8144. 4382. 45061.

4170754.
120167.

_________________________________________________________ 98.85 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .........
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

832022
12-17-08



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 Page 3
[ Part lll [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines1-5 . ... . ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of the total of lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12 for the year or $5,000

cAddlines7aand7b .. .
8 Public support (Subtractline 7¢ from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carredon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) ...

13 Total support (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and StOp here .. . .. > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 279 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line27h 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization =
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ....................... > D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

832023 12-17-08



Schedule D OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements 2008

(Form 990)
P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that [—Opento Public |
Department of the Treasury . i
Internal Revenue Service answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a A ON

(]

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . .
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other impermissible private benefit? ... D Yes D No

[_Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Q 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) D Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last day
of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) ... . 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 814706 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the taxable

year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, violations, and

enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year p»

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year P> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(V@NB)IN? ... [ Ives [ INo
In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X1V, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to
these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, linet1 |
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX |
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 |
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X |
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
832051

12-23-08



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251 Page?2
| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items (check all
that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... D Yes D No

Part IV | Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance 1c

Additions during the year 1d

Distributions during the year 1e

- 0 Q2 O

Ending balance 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? |:] Yes |:] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
[_Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Investment earnings or losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs ...

O O O T

-

Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance .

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p> %
¢ Term endowment P> %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No

(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)

(i) related organizations e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
[_Part VI | Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Depreciation (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other)

1a Land

b Buildings ...

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment

e Other ...
Total. Add lines 1a-1e. (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(C).) .........................c..cooeviiiiii.... » 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
832052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC

84-1545251 Page3

[Part VI Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) De.scripti.on of security or qategory (b) Book value
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives and other financial products

Closely-held equity interests

Other

Total. (Col () should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.)

[Part VIII] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Col () should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) >

[Part IX] Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) in€ 15.) ............ccccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii >

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(@) Description of liability

(b) Amount

Federal income taxes

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.)............... »

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions
under FIN 48.

832053

12-23-08
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC

84-1545251 Paged

[Part XI [Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1

© 0O NO G~ WODN

10

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1

616963.

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)

586327.

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1

30636.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investmentexpenses .

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

OO |N[O|a|~]|W]|N

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4-8

0.

Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements. Combine lines3and 9 ................................. 10

30636.

[Part XII [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1
2

O QO 0 T O

[V

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b

c
5

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

1

616963.

Donated services and use of facilities 2b

Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtractline 2e fromline 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

2e

0.

616963.

Addlinesdaand 4b e
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.)

4c

0.

616963.

[Part XIIl| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Return

1
2

O QO 0 T O

[V

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

586327.

Prior year adjustments 2b

Losses reported on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d e
Subtract line 2e from INe A

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

2e

0.

586327.

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

5

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)  ..............ccccccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiinin.

4c

0.

586327.

[Part XIV] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X; Part XI, line 8; Part Xl lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, lines 2d and 4b.

832054
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2008

(Form 990) P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide

Department of the Treasury additiorll:al information for responses to_ §pecif_ic questi_ons for the W

Internal Revenue Service orm 990 or to provide any additional information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ECOLOGICAL VALUES

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

ADMINISTERED FUNDS FOR THE ENHANCED CROP DIVERSIFICATON AND ECONOMIC

SUSTAINABILITY ON THE UNCOMPAHGRE PLATEAU IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE USDA

NATIONAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE

EXPENSES $§ 25453. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0. REVENUE $ 0.

ADMINISTERED FUNDS FOR OTHER LAND MANAGEMENT SERVICES

EXPENSES $ 54691. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE $ 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10: FORM 990 PROVIDED TO GOVERNING BODY

AT MONTHLY MEETING 8-11-2009.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST AT MONTHLY BOARD MEETINGS

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008

832211
12-18-08



Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. April 2009) Exem pt organization Retu rn OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox . | 4

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Part | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Part | only

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Electronic Filing (e-file). Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month automatic extension of time to file one of the returns
noted below (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T). However, you cannot file Form 8868 electronically if (1) you want the additional
(not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) you file Forms 990-BL, 6069, or 8870, group returns, or a composite or consolidated Form 990-T. Instead,
you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 (Part Il) of Form 8868. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Type or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print

UNCOMPAHGRE/COM INC 84-1545251
File by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your PO BOX 244

return. See
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

DELTA, CO 81416

Check type of return to be filed(file a separate application for each return):

Form 990 D Form 990-T (corporation) D Form 4720
[ Form 990-BL ] Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) [ Form 5227
D Form 990-EZ D Form 990-T (trust other than above) D Form 6069
(1 Form 990-PF [ ] Form1041-A [ 1 Form 8870
CORPORATION

® The books are inthe careof p PO BOX 244 - DELTA, CO 81416

Telephone No.p» (970) 874-2812 FAX No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . > D
® |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box p> D . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6-months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2009 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:

> calendar year 2008 or
> D tax year beginning , and ending

2  If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return D Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | $
b  If this application is for Form 990-PF or 990-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, or, if required,
deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System).
See instructions. 3| $ N/A

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)

823831
05-26-09
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